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Best wishes,
Fábio 
 
 

From: Martin, Andrew <martin.1026@osu.edu>
Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 at 3:58 PM
To: Leite, Fabio <leite.11@osu.edu>, Smith, Randy <smith.70@osu.edu>
Cc: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>, Steele, Rachel
<steele.682@osu.edu>, Jenkins, Mary Ellen <jenkins.196@osu.edu>
Subject: FW: Updating Embedded Literacies

Hello Fabio and Randy
Attached please find the Political Science’s request to revise their embedded literacy requirements
for all three of their majors (BA and BS in Political Science, BA in World Politics).
Best
Andrew
 

Andrew W. Martin
Associate Dean for Undergraduate Education
Professor of Sociology
114 University Hall, 230 North Oval Mall
Columbus, OH 43210
614-247-6641 Office
martin.1026@osu.edu
 

From: Kogan, Vladimir <kogan.18@osu.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 3:02 PM
To: Martin, Andrew <martin.1026@osu.edu>
Cc: Smith, Charles William <smith.3280@polisci.osu.edu>; Caldeira, Gregory
<caldeira.1@polisci.osu.edu>
Subject: Updating Embedded Literacies
Importance: High
 
Hi Andrew,
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Embedded Literacies



Political Science Majors are required to complete ONE course in EACH of the following categories: Data Analysis, Advanced Writing, and Technology.



Data Analysis requirement for Political Science BA degree:



Complete one of the following courses:

· POLITSC 3780 - Data Literacy and Data Visualization

· POLITSC 3780H - Data Literacy and Data Visualization (Honors)

· POLITSC 3785 - Data Science for the Social and Behavioral Sciences

· POLITSC 4781 - Data Analysis in Political Science I

· POLITSC 4782 - Data Analysis in Political Science II



The following courses fulfill this requirement but are not included in the World PoliticsBachelor of Arts major

· INTSTDS 3400 OR ECON 3400 - The Analysis and Display of Data

· PHILOS 1520 - Probability, Data, and Decision Making



Advanced Writing requirement for Political Science BA degree:





      Complete one of the following courses:

· POLITSC 2120 - Follow the Science: The Politics of Health

· POLITSC 3170 - Political Psychology

· POLITSC 3115 - Introduction to the Policy Process

· POLITSC 3220 - Politics of the Developing World

· POLITSC 3280 - Politics of Markets

· POLITSC 3310H - Honors Defense Policy and National Security

· POLITSC 3905 - Political Manipulation

· POLITSC 4120 - US Congress

· POLITSC 4132H - Supreme Court Decision Making (Honors)

· POLITSC 4139 - Gun Politics	Comment by Kogan, Vladimir: Can count toward writing requirement starting spring 2024.

· POLITSC 4139E - Gun Politics (Honors Embedded)	Comment by Kogan, Vladimir: Can count toward writing requirement starting spring 2024.

· POLITSC 4152 - Campaign Politics

· POLITSC 4160 - Public Opinion

· POLITSC 4250 - African Politics	Comment by Kogan, Vladimir: No longer counts starting in spring 2024, as writing assignment has been dropped

· POLITSC 4285 - Comparative Politics of the Welfare State

· POLITSC 4245H - Democratic Erosion (Honors)

· POLITSC 4331 - The United Nations System

· POLITSC 4335 - International Environmental Politics

· POLITSC 5411 - Justice, Sin, and Virtue: Ancient & Medieval Political Thought

· POLITSC 5412 - Life, Liberty, and Property: Early Modern Political Thought

· POLITSC 5413 - Democracy, Equality & Revolution: 19th Century Political Thought

· POLITSC 5414 - Liberalism, Totalitarianism, and Empire: 20th Century Political Thought

· INTSTDS 3850 - Introduction to Globalization



Technology requirement for Political Science BA degree:



      Complete one of the following courses:

· POLITSC 2120 - Follow the Science: The Politics of Health	Comment by Kogan, Vladimir: Can count toward technology requirement starting spring 2024.

· POLITSC 3170 - Political Psychology	Comment by Kogan, Vladimir: No longer counts starting spring 2024.

· POLITSC 3450 - Ethics and Public Policy

· POLITSC 3549 - Survey Research in Political Science

· POLITSC 3905 - Political Manipulation	Comment by Kogan, Vladimir: No longer counts, starting spring 2024.

· POLITSC 4127 - Governing Urban America	Comment by Kogan, Vladimir: Can count toward technology embedded literacy starting spring 2024.

· POLITSC 4127H - Governing Urban America (Honors)	Comment by Kogan, Vladimir: Can count toward technology embedded literacy starting spring 2024.

· POLITSC 4152 - Campaign Politics

· POLITSC 4335 - International Environmental Politics

· POLITSC 5414 - Liberalism, Totalitarianism, and Empire: 20th Century Political Thought

· COMM 3440 - Mass Communication and Society

· COMM 3450 - Media and Citizenship

· COMM 3554 - Social Implications of Communication Technology

· COMM 3558 - Social Media
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As I mentioned last week, we have some changes to make to our embedded literacies due to
changes in the structure of the courses (e.g., removal and/or addition of writing assignments, etc.).
We would like to make these changes effective Spring 2024. These changes are to all three degrees
(BA in Political Science; BS in Political Science; BA in World Politics).
 
Courses that no longer count toward the advanced writing embedded literacy requirement:

POLITSC 4250 - African Politics
The writing assignment has been dropped from this class.

 
Courses that no longer count toward the technology embedded literacy requirement:

POLITSC 3170 - Political Psychology
Content of course has changed.

POLITSC 3905 - Political Manipulation
Content of course has changed.

 
New addition/courses that will now count toward the advanced writing embedded literacy
requirement:

POLITSC 2120 - Follow the Science: The Politics of Health
POLITSC 4139 - Gun Politics
POLITSC 4139E - Gun Politics (Honors Embedded)
POLITSC 5411 - Justice, Sin, and Virtue: Ancient & Medieval Political Thought

 
New addition/courses that will now count toward the technology embedded literacy requirement:

POLITSC 2120 - Follow the Science: The Politics of Health
POLITSC 3549 - Survey Research in Political Science
POLITSC 4127 - Governing Urban America
POLITSC 4127H - Governing Urban America (Honors)

 
Note: No changes are being made to the data analysis embedded literacy requirements.
 
I have attached our full list with tracked changes.
 
Vlad
 
 
 

Vladimir Kogan, Professor and Director of Undergraduate Studies
Department of Political Science
2004 Derby Hall | 154 N. Oval Mall, Columbus, OH 43210-1373
510/415-4074 Mobile
614/292-9498 Office
614/292-1146
http://u.osu.edu/kogan.18/
kogan.18@osu.edu

 @vkoganpolisci

http://u.osu.edu/kogan.18/
mailto:kogan.18@osu.edu
https://twitter.com/vkoganpolisci


 



Embedded Literacies 
 

Political Science Majors are required to complete ONE course in EACH of the following 
categories: Data Analysis, Advanced Writing, and Technology. 
 
Data Analysis requirement for Political Science BA degree: 
 

Complete one of the following courses: 
• POLITSC 3780 - Data Literacy and Data Visualization 
• POLITSC 3780H - Data Literacy and Data Visualization (Honors) 
• POLITSC 3785 - Data Science for the Social and Behavioral Sciences 
• POLITSC 4781 - Data Analysis in Political Science I 
• POLITSC 4782 - Data Analysis in Political Science II 

 
The following courses fulfill this requirement but are not included in the Bachelor of Arts major 
• INTSTDS 3400 OR ECON 3400 - The Analysis and Display of Data 
• PHILOS 1520 - Probability, Data, and Decision Making 

 
Advanced Writing requirement for Political Science BA degree: 
 
 
      Complete one of the following courses: 

• POLITSC 2120 - Follow the Science: The Politics of Health 
• POLITSC 3170 - Political Psychology 
• POLITSC 3115 - Introduction to the Policy Process 
• POLITSC 3220 - Politics of the Developing World 
• POLITSC 3280 - Politics of Markets 
• POLITSC 3310H - Honors Defense Policy and National Security 
• POLITSC 3905 - Political Manipulation 
• POLITSC 4120 - US Congress 
• POLITSC 4132H - Supreme Court Decision Making (Honors) 
• POLITSC 4139 - Gun Politics 
• POLITSC 4139E - Gun Politics (Honors Embedded) 
• POLITSC 4152 - Campaign Politics 
• POLITSC 4160 - Public Opinion 
• POLITSC 4285 - Comparative Politics of the Welfare State 
• POLITSC 4245H - Democratic Erosion (Honors) 
• POLITSC 4331 - The United Nations System 
• POLITSC 4335 - International Environmental Politics 
• POLITSC 5411 - Justice, Sin, and Virtue: Ancient & Medieval Political Thought 
• POLITSC 5412 - Life, Liberty, and Property: Early Modern Political Thought 
• POLITSC 5413 - Democracy, Equality & Revolution: 19th Century Political Thought 
• POLITSC 5414 - Liberalism, Totalitarianism, and Empire: 20th Century Political Thought 
• INTSTDS 3850 - Introduction to Globalization 

 
Technology requirement for Political Science BA degree: 
 
      Complete one of the following courses: 

• POLITSC 2120 - Follow the Science: The Politics of Health 
• POLITSC 3450 - Ethics and Public Policy 
• POLITSC 3549 - Survey Research in Political Science 
• POLITSC 4127 - Governing Urban America 
• POLITSC 4127H - Governing Urban America (Honors) 
• POLITSC 4152 - Campaign Politics 

Kogan, Vladimir
Can count toward writing requirement starting spring 2024.

Kogan, Vladimir
Can count toward writing requirement starting spring 2024.

Kogan, Vladimir
Can count toward writing requirement starting spring 2024.

Kogan, Vladimir
No longer counts starting in spring 2024, as writing assignment has been dropped

Kogan, Vladimir
Can count toward technology requirement starting spring 2024.

Kogan, Vladimir
No longer counts starting spring 2024.

Kogan, Vladimir
Can count toward technology embedded literacy starting spring 2024.



• POLITSC 4335 - International Environmental Politics 
• POLITSC 5414 - Liberalism, Totalitarianism, and Empire: 20th Century Political Thought 
• COMM 3440 - Mass Communication and Society 
• COMM 3450 - Media and Citizenship 
• COMM 3554 - Social Implications of Communication Technology 
• COMM 3558 - Social Media 

 
 

Kogan, Vladimir
No longer counts, starting spring 2024.

Kogan, Vladimir
Can count toward technology embedded literacy starting spring 2024.

Kogan, Vladimir
Can count toward technology embedded literacy starting spring 2024.


